

Philip D. Murphy Governor

SHEILA Y. OLIVER Lieutenant Governor

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
P.O. Box 110

Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0110

BOARD OF REVIEW

Robert Asaro-Angelo Commissioner

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF REVIEW AUGUST 9, 2023

NANCY HUNT, CHAIRPERSON

WILLIAM SCAGLIONE, VICE-CHAIR

LISA HART, MEMBER

MARIA ZOLA, ACTING EXECUTIVE SECRETARY



BOARD OF REVIEW MEETING AUGUST 9, 2023

AUGUST 9, 2023

A regular meeting of the Board of Review was held on Wednesday, August 9, 2023, at 10:00 a.m., via conference call, in Trenton, New Jersey

PRESENT: Nancy Hunt, Chairperson, William Scaglione, Vice-Chairperson, Lisa Hart, Member, MARIA ZOLA, Acting Executive Secretary,

In accordance with L1975, c.231, the Chairperson to the Board of Review opened the meeting with the following statement:

Notice of this meeting was filed with the Secretary of State and sent to the Trenton Times, Newark Star Ledger and Courier Post and posted in the Lobby of the Department of Labor, 1 John Fitch Plaza, Trenton, New Jersey.

All actions were by unanimous vote unless otherwise specified.

BOARD MINUTES:

Submitted for adoption are the minutes of the July 26, 2023, Board meeting.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ADOPT THE MINUTES OF THE JULY 26, 2023, BOARD MEETING.

SECTION A – HEARING MATTERS:

A-1 WITHDRAWAL OF APPEALS

1. ADAM COOPER

BOR DKT. 00288305

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

2. JUANA CHUNGA

BOR DKT. 00285590

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a liability to a refund.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS WITHDRAWAL OF APPEALS.

A-2 VACATED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW AND/OR REMANDED TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY FOR RECONSIDERATION

1. DIPAK RAIKAR

BOR DKT. 00291138

Claimant's appeal to the Deputy's monetary re-determination was erroneously processed as an appeal to the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as no justiciable issue.

2. THERESA HAVRISKO

BOR DKT. 00253694

Claimant's correspondence was processed as an appeal to a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no ineligibility for benefits under availability, ability and actively seeking work and holding no refund liability.

3. EMELY SILVA

BOR DKT. 00267684

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for refusing suitable work.

4. ESTATE OF JEFFREY DEMURO

BOR DKT. 00288220

Correspondence from the claimant's estate was processed as an appeal to a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

5. KEVIN MARSHALL

BOR DKT. 00329800

The claimant appealed from a re-determination of the Deputy, imposing a disqualification for benefits on the ground the claimant was discharged for misconduct connected with the work and liable for a non-fraud refund. This matter was erroneously docketed as an appeal to the Board of Review. The appellant was seeking a reopening of the Appeal Tribunal decision to amend a mistake or computation in law in accordance with N.J.A.C. 1:12-18.4(a)3. The Board will forward the matter to the Appeal Tribunal for reopening and reconsideration.

ACTION:

BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS VACATED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW AND/OR REMANDED TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY FOR RECONSIDERATION.

A-3 DISMISSED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW DUE TO UNTIMELY FILING OR FOR NON-JUSTICIABLE APPEAL ISSUE

1. EMMA EVANGELISTA

BOR DKT. 00275992

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and liable for a non-fraud refund.

2. JOSEPH BENDUCCI

BOR DKT. 00283793

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, a pension offset, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

3. SHAMYKIA BANKS

BOR DKT. 00285092

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

4. JULIE JALLO

BOR DKT. 00294868

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

5. DESHON TUTT

BOR DKT. 00309951

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

6. THERESA HAVRISKO

BOR DKT, 00253692

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a refund of benefits paid.

7. VICTOR CHAMBERS

BOR DKT. 00318227

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for benefits under employed full-time and availability and a liability to a refund.

8. VICKY GOSS

BOR DKT. 00278204

Appeal is late to the Board of Review. Claimant wrote that it was late because she is going thru a separation from her employer and the paperwork was misplaced. HOWEVER, her appeal was filed from HIS email address. I note that she has her own email address also noted on the letter. I would dismiss as late without good cause.

9. FLABIA BARRERA

BOR DKT. 00280961

claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work.

10. AURORA BENJAMIN

BOR DKT. 00254793

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the claimant's request to vacate a prior dismissal on the ground that the claimant failed to register for a hearing.

11. RAKIBA YOUNG

BOR DKT. 00327240

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

12. HEATHER BRINEY

BOR DKT. 00311925

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

13. IRENE TSANGARAKAS

BOR DKT. 00314492

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a transitional claim invalid on the ground that requalifying wages were not established.

14. AMAURY TORRES

BOR DKT. 00211860

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a refund.

15. MITCHELL GREWAL

BOR DKT. 00300370

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

16. LINDA ORTH

BOR DKT. 00294091

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a refund.

17. FRANCES SAEZ

BOR DKT, 00312318

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to vacate the prior decision dismissing the appeal and scheduling a new hearing.

ACTION:

BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS DISMISSED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW DUE TO UNTIMELY FILING OR FOR NON-JUSTICIABLE APPEAL ISSUE.

A-4 DENIAL OF REOPENING REQUESTS TO THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. HENRI KAFTIRANI

Claimant requested a reopening of the Board of Review decision affirming the Appeal Tribunal decision which held the claimant ineligible for unemployment benefits under availability for work, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act and liable for a non-fraud refund.

2. MICHAEL YAWN

BOR DKT. 00248914

BOR DKT. 00235640

Claimant requested a reopening of the Board of Review decision affirming the Appeal Tribunal decision which held the claimant disqualified for benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and liable for a refund.

3. NICOLE PEÑA

BOR DKT. 00256541

Claimant requested a reopening of the Board of Review decision affirming the Appeal Tribunal decision which held the claimant disqualified for benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for benefits under availability for work and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

4. GREGORY SAULLE

BOR DKT. 00257115

Claimant requested a reopening of the Board of Review decision affirming the Appeal Tribunal decision which held the claimant disqualified for benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reason identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

5. CAROLYN SMITH

BOR DKT. 00262132

Claimant requested a reopening of the Board of Review decision affirming the Appeal Tribunal decision which held the claimant disqualified for benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reason identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

6. AMPARO LORENZO

BOR DKT. 00281497

Claimant requested a reopening of the Board of Review decision affirming the Appeal Tribunal decision which held the claimant liable for a non-fraud refund.

7. BRANDON SMITH

BOR DKT. 00305481

Claimant requested a reopening of the Board of Review decision affirming the Appeal Tribunal decision which held the claimant's appeal as late without good cause.

8. JOHN LOPEZ

BOR DKT. 00264118

Claimant requested a reopening of the Board of Review decision affirming the Appeal Tribunal decision which held the claimant disqualified for benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reason identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

ACTION:

BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS DENIAL OF REOPENING REQUESTS TO THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-5 AFFIRMATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BURTON WEISS

BOR DKT. 00285029

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the transitional claim invalid.

2. BARBARA JACOBS-CALVANO

BOR DKT. 00284862

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as untimely and there was no good cause for the late filing.

3. SHAWN MOSLEY

BOR DKT. 00285442

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the transitional claim invalid and liability for a non-fraud refund.

4. SHABAKA BECKTEMBA

BOR DKT. 00284766

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as untimely and there was no good cause for the late filing.

5. ANGELA PICIOCCIO

BOR DKT. 00281161

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work.

6. ZACKRY HAMILTON

BOR DKT. 00285479

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the C.A.R.E.S. ACT, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

7. CHRISTOPHER WALKER LANG

BOR DKT. 00285757

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for unemployment benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

8. HELOISA DOSSANTOS-MADIA

BOR DKT. 00284289

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work.

9. SAMANTHA HOYOS

BOR DKT, 00285025

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as untimely and there was no good cause for the late filing.

10. RAYNA BRUECKMANN

BOR DKT. 00286733

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work.

11. SAM HRDAN

BOR DKT. 00284897

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

12. ANNETTE CONTURSO

BOR DKT. 00287611

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a liability for a non-fraud refund.

13. MARTIN ROWAN

BOR DKT. 00276539

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the transitional claim invalid and liability for a non-fraud refund.

14. SARAH CASEY

BOR DKT. 00284428

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

15. DENNEEN APONTE

BOR DKT. 00285370

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal disqualified for benefits for the period of one year for the illegal receipt or attempted receipt of benefits, liable for a fraud refund and related fines.

16. TAMERA CUPSCHALK

BOR DKT. 00286040

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

17. SEAN GALLIGAN

BOR DKT. 00283128

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

18. HAYLEY DEPOALO

BOR DKT. 00285943

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

19. BENJAMIN GALLE

BOR DKT. 00288208

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

20. JAMES MACCHIARELLI

BOR DKT. 00291214

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid due to no requalifying wages and liability for non-fraud refund.

21. MONA DIXON

BOR DKT, 00290950

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for benefits as the claimant was not unemployed and a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

22. KORILEA VARSOLONA

BOR DKT. 00287514

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

23. ANA ELIZALDE

BOR DKT. 00285397

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

24. DEIRDRE SIMON

BOR DKT. 00288233

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability for work.

25. WISAM LAMI

BOR DKT. 00288907

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

26. CELINA VITAGLIANO

BOR DKT. 00290685

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the C.A.R.E.S. Act and liability for non-fraud refund.

27. ROBIN HOFFER

BOR DKT. 00287601

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

28. ROSEMARY TAVERAS

BOR DKT. 00295994

Claimant filed a timely appeal to a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits under leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

29. RONALD VERDEN

BOR DKT. 00296585

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

30. KENNETH HINZ

BOR DKT. 00287286

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

31. CRAIG IOVINO

BOR DKT. 00282983

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

32. KIMBA LOUKAKA

BOR DKT. 00316174

claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as untimely and there was no good cause for the late filing.

33. LEWIS SECHE

BOR DKT. 00288637

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding he did not establish a valid unemployment claim, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

34. CARLOS HERNANDEZ

BOR DKT. 00261728

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding claimant ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) from 03/07/21 through 09/04/21 as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

35. SHAUNA WILLIAMS

BOR DKT. 00287085

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

36. DENISE ARROYO

BOR DKT. 00285226

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

37. ARDITA KAKAJ

BOR DKT. 00279130

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a non-fraud refund.

38. DOROTHY MCCADEN

BOR DKT. 00285756

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for Extended benefits on the ground that she did not have sufficient weeks and wages to qualify.

39. AZWAD YASH

BOR DKT. 00283384

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

40. RUTH KASCIN

BOR DKT. 00279776

Claimant appealed denial of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons.

41. TYIESHA DAVIS

BOR DKT, 00272749

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

42. MAYAA BIRIKORANG

BOR DKT. 00284159

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim dated January 9, 2022 invalid.

43. JOHNNY BAXLEY

BOR DKT. 00285388

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under employed full-time and liable for a non-fraud refund.

44. JENNIFER SAYLEGH

BOR DKT. 00282388

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the claim for benefits as the claimant was a partner in an LLC and lacked sufficient base year earnings in covered employment to establish a valid claim and holding a liability for a non-fraud refund.

45. LAUREN BROSTOW

BOR DKT. 00286857

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

46. LUIS RAMOS

BOR DKT. 00284126

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work and liability for a non-fraud refund.

47. HEATHER O'LEARY

BOR DKT. 00286219

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work.

48. KATHLEEN LEONELLI

BOR DKT. 00285585

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work, and a disqualification for benefits for failing, without good cause, to accept or apply for suitable work.

49. ROLYNN GRABOWSKI

BOR DKT, 00282640

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

50. MARK ENGLEHARDT

BOR DKT. 00283091

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

51. CESAR MACOTE

BOR DKT. 00261615

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

52. PAUL POND BOR DKT. 00276059

Claimant appealed a denial for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits under Section 2102(a)(3)(A)(ii)(l) of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (C.A.R.E.S.) Act.

53. MIRIAM SUTERA

BOR DKT. 00284459

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

54. MICHAEL GAVIN

BOR DKT. 00282764

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and liable for a non-fraud refund.

55. ELIANA MEDINA

BOR DKT. 00283041

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

56. ERIC KILDEA

BOR DKT. 00283424

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding him ineligible for benefits on the ground he was employed with earnings, holding him ineligible for a pre-date of the unemployment claim, and liable to refund benefits.

57. RAMON BRITO

BOR DKT. 00284141

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying benefits on the ground that claimant was not unemployed and holding a liability for a non-fraud refund.

58. EMELY SILVA

BOR DKT. 00267686

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

59. YENNY OTANO

BOR DKT. 00285099

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed.

60. JUDITH BYERS

BOR DKT. 00272445

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding transitional claim invalid due to lack of requalifying wages, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

61. NYKISHIA JENNINGS

BOR DKT. 00295406

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

62. JANIE BAGLEY

BOR DKT. 00296806

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

63. JANIE BAGLEY

BOR DKT. 00296807

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim, and an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act.

64. ANDREA PASCARELLA

BOR. DKT. 00294733

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the disability claim was invalid.

ACTION:

BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS AFFIRMATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-6 MODIFICATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. EMMA EVANGELISTA

BOR DKT. 00275983

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, the unemployment claim invalid, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant' unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

2. DENNEEN APONTE

BOR DKT. 00285365

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal disqualified for benefits for the period of one year for the illegal receipt or attempted receipt of benefits, liable for a fraud refund and related fines.

3. DENNEEN APONTE

BOR DKT. 00285369

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal disqualified for benefits for the period of one year for the illegal receipt or attempted receipt of benefits, liable for a fraud refund and related fines.

4. DONNA MCNALLY

BOR DKT. 00274937

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and liable for a non-fraud refund.

5. SUSAN CASWELL

BOR DKT. 00284024

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability for work, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the C.A.R.E.S. Act and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

6. MEGHAN HESLIN

BOR DKT, 00288057

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

7. ELBA RODRIGUEZ

BOR DKT. 00290652

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and holding the claimant eligible for benefits under availability for work and active search for work.

8. JULIE CAGGIANO

BOR DKT. 00265747

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for refusing suitable work, an ineligibility for not being able to work, and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

9. STEVEN SHAMES

BOR DKT. 00280186

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

10. MICHAEL MOORE

BOR DKT. 00261063

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability for work and liability nonfraud refund.

11. DENNIS CORBIN, JR.

BOR DKT. 00278449

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for benefits due to inability to work, and there were less than seven eligible days during a week of claimed benefits.

12. RAUL DAVILA

BOR DKT. 00287329

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work and liability for non-fraud refund.

13. CHRISTOPHER BARNETT

BOR DKT. 00293411

The claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal imposing a period of ineligibility for benefits on the ground that he did not report in accordance with the regulations of the Division.

ACTION:

BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS MODIFICATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-7 REMANDS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. LINDSEY SCALES

BOR DKT. 00281578

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and no refund of benefits.

2. GREGORY GLEN

BOR DKT. 00275406

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause

attributable to the work, no disqualification for benefits for discharge for misconduct connected with the work, and no liability for a non-fraud refund.

3. ADRIENNE BAKER

BOR DKT. 00274993

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

4. ADRIENNE BAKER

BOR DKT. 00276901

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

5. SANDRA SEIDLER

BOR DKT. 00289714

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

6. RICARDO SECLEN

BOR DKT. 00284727

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal which remanded the calculation of the non-fraud refund to the Director.

7. ZAIRA O'BRYANT

BOR DKT. 00283422

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

8. BRYAN BLACK

BOR DKT. 00308794

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

9. DIPAK RAIKAR

BOR DKT. 00291135

Claimant's appeal to the Deputy's monetary re-determination was erroneously processed as an appeal to the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as no justiciable issue.

10. SHAWNA SOGLUIZZO

BOR DKT. 00277078

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as untimely and there was no good cause for the late filing.

11. CARISA ERATO

BOR DKT. 00282425

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

12. LISSY CABREJA DE CABREJA

BOR DKT. 00278678

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

13. JOSE URENA HERNANDEZ

BOR DKT. 00280830

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

14. BOBBY MISTRY

BOR DKT, 00275193

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid due to insufficient base weeks and wages.

15. MARY BARBERO

BOR DKT. 00286329

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as no justiciable issue on the ground that the matter was heard and ruled on under another docket.

16. RAPHAEL BERNADIN

BOR DKT. 00318748

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

17. RABIAH HOGANS

BOR DKT. 00225751

The Appellate Division remanded the matter to obtain additional information regarding the claimant's eligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits.

18. AVERY INGOLD

BOR DKT. 00284096

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS

REMANDS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY

THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-8 REVERSED DECISIONS OF THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL AND/OR THE DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. GEORGE HARMON

BOR DKT. 00266397

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

2. ELIZABETH LENOIR

BOR DKT. 00285145

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work and liability for non-fraud refund.

3. RYAN MOY BOR DKT. 00280653

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim and ineligible for benefits for failure to meet reporting requirements in accordance with Division regulations.

4. JESSICA BOBER

BOR DKT. 00270009

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for Extended Benefits as the claimant did not establish 20 base week or earn 40 times the weekly benefit rate during the base year period on the claim.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS REVERSED DECISIONS OF THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL

AND/OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.